## 2024 CRU Freedom of Information Disclosure Log

FOI Number	Requester	Date and Details of Request Received	Date of Decision	<u>Status</u>
FOI 1/24	Journalist	3rd January 2024 Requesting a copy of the business case, cost-benefit analysis, or other such sanction/approval documents associated with the CRU decision to seek consultancy services to help it deal with a backlog of complaints.	26.1.2024	Part-granted
FOI 2/24	Member of the Oireachtas	25 <sup>th</sup> January 2024 Request copy of a note written by a CRU Commissioner that "provided options to the department on different ways that the CRU can look at network tariffs in the context of the crisis that we are in at the time".		Withdrawn
FOI 3/24	Journalist	Requesting copies of the following records under the Freedom of Information Act to cover the period 1 September 2023-present: 1) Minutes of any meetings of a working group set up under Pillar B of the Security of Supply working group on Demand Side Units or Demand Side Strategy, as outlined in the section 3 "Pillar updates by exception" in the attached minutes. 2) Any correspondence (including attachments or documents mentioned in the correspondence that are not already in the public domain) between the CRU and Eirgrid and/or any Demand Side Units	19.3.2024	Part-granted

## 2024 CRU Freedom of Information Disclosure Log

FOI Number	Requester	Date and Details of Request Received	Date of Decision	<u>Status</u>
FOI 3/24 Continued	Journalist	30 <sup>th</sup> January 2024 and/or data centre operators and/or data centre representative bodies about concerns over capacity being made available to the System Operator when called upon during times of system constraints. 3) Any internal reports, memos, briefings or presentations that include details on the above issues.	19.3.2024	Part- granted
FOI 4/24	Journalist	31st January 2024 Requesting copies of any records held referring or relating to the provision of incorrect data by the CRU to an Oireachtas committee. For avoidance of doubt, it is the issue referred to in the following article: https://www.independent.ie/business/personal-finance/energy-regulator-admits-it-gave-incorrect-data-on-arrears-to-oireachtas/a1732961138.html	22.2.2024	Granted
FOI 5/24	Business	14 <sup>th</sup> February 2024 Requesting a list of RESS-2 and RESS-3 projects that have executed their contracts.		Transferred
FOI 6/24	Business	19 <sup>th</sup> February 2024 The CRU commissioned a report by HR Wallingford in 2019 in relation to the original independent review of Irish Water's Shannon Pipeline Project (otherwise known as the Water Supply Project - Eastern and Midlands). The report was commissioned at a cost, we understand, of around EUR250,000. Could you please provide us with a copy of that report (partial or completed) and/or anything else produced by HR Wallingford for the CRU in this regard.	27.3.2024	Refused
FOI 7/24	Journalist	29 <sup>th</sup> February 2024 Requesting a copy of the CRU's most up-to-date risk register.	28.3.2024	Part- granted

## 2024 CRU Freedom of Information Disclosure Log

<u>FOI</u>	Requester	Date and Details of Request Received	Date of	<u>Status</u>
<u>Number</u>			<u>Decision</u>	
FOI 9/24	Member	25 <sup>th</sup> March 2024	11.4.2024	Refused
	of the	Requesting details of the cumulative amounts		
	Public	collected by SafeElectric in each of the 3		
		calendar years 2023, 2022 and 2021 for change		
		of electrical contractors. I also request details of		
		the applicable fee for changing electrical		
		contractor at all times during the period 2021-		
		2023. Please breakdown the fee of over €300 to		
		change contractor the need for which is		
		absolutely no fault of ours. Please cite the legal		
		basis for this charge.		
FOI 10/24	Journalist	25 <sup>th</sup> March 2024		Ongoing
		Requesting copies of the following records		
		under the Freedom of Information Act for the		
		following to cover the period 1 January 2024 -		
		present about meetings with representatives of		
		Digital Infrastructure Ireland (DII): 1) Minutes of		
		any meetings; 2) Copies of any presentations		
		delivered at any meetings; 3) Copies of any		
		reports or briefings shared by Digital		
		Infrastructure Ireland before or after any		
		meetings; 4) Any CRU briefing papers for any of		
		the meetings; 5) Any follow-up correspondence		
		(including attachment) following meetings with		
		DII.		